MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' N GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR, PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
Sally Hamilton, CAO
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FROM: Monica Conréd';/Director, Parks and Recreation
DATE: May 23, 2019
SUBJECT: Lease Agreements - Parks

Request: A Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to execute Lease
Agreements for residential park caretaker properties with the following individuals for the listed properties in
consideration of the sums stated in annual rent: Hollis Harvill for 705 Caden Lane, $4,980; Everett Hampton
for 2075 Parkers Mill Rd., $3,060; Edmon Chaney for 3401 Shamrock Lane, $6,120; Anna Wiker-Peacynski for
3990 Raven Run Way, $4,560; and Fred Williamson for 4051 Richmond Rd., $3,240.

Why are you requesting? Lessor and Lessees wish to enter into lease agreements defining their
rights and responsibilities relating to the use and occupancy of said rental property.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $0.00
The cost for future FY is: $21,960.00 (revenue)

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes
Account number: 1101-707606-7672-42181

File Number: 0592-19

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Geoff Reed
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